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Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554
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Re: KFMB(AM), San Diego, California (Facility ID No. 42120)
Notice of Return to Licensed Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Midwest Television, Inc. ("Midwest"), licensee of KFMB(AM), San Diego, California
(Facility ID No. 42120), we hereby notify the Commission that, effective yesterday, July 26, 2017,
KFMB(AM) returned to full, licensed operations pursuant to the authority granted by
BL-19920526AE. Midwest also requests the dismissal of the application to extend its STA for
reduced nighttime operations (BESTA-20170720AAB) as now moot.

Please let me know if any questions should arise concerning this request.
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